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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Monday, April 27, 2009 2:19 PM 
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From: Jan Piercy [mailto: 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:06 AM 
To: Carpenter, Margaret V.W.; Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: 

  

  

In a call last Tuesday, Hillary asked me to get her 
	

resume. It is attached. 

Hope you're both doing well — this most recent trip certainly has played well. Great job, but I know how unrelentingly 
demanding it is for everyone on the team. HRC did mention ongoing challenges in staffing. Good luck and let me know 
anything I can do from the outside. 

Jan 

Jan Piercy 
Executive Vice President 
Shor- Bank Corporation 

mobile 
210 G treet NW Suite 401 

Washington, D.C. 20005 

From: 
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2009 2:11 PM 
To: Jan Pie 
Subject: 	s CV 

Hi Jan, 
Here's my CV. I'm honored that HRC wanted it! 

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain business confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If this e-mail was not intended for you, please notify the sender by 
reply e-mail that you received this in error. Destroy all copies of the original message and attachments. 
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